

From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 4:31 PM
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week Ending October 24, 2025

From	Topic
Planning Commission	Agenda for the October 23, 2025 Planning Commission Meeting Supplemental Information and Cancellation Notice
Interested Citizens	RV Parking at VTA Santa Theresa Park and Ride Lot

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927
Phone **408-321-5680**



From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 10:39 PM
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>
Cc: Gonot, Carolyn <Carolyn.Gonot@vta.org>; Haywood, Scott <Scott.Haywood@VTA.Org>; Richardson, Greg <Greg.Richardson@vta.org>
Subject: From VTA: RV Parking at Santa Teresa Park and Ride Lot

Board of Directors:

Attached is a memo from Carolyn M. Gonot, General Manager/CEO, regarding RV Parking at Santa Teresa Park and Ride Lot.

Please reach out to Carolyn or reply to this email with questions.

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927
Phone **408-321-5680**



MEMORANDUM

TO: VTA Board of Directors

FROM: Carolyn M. Gonot, General Manager/CEO 

DATE: October 24, 2025

SUBJECT: RV Parking at Santa Teresa Park and Ride Lot

Over the past several days each of you has received messages from the community surrounding our Santa Teresa Park and Ride Lot and our adjoining space where we have an agreement with Amigos de Guadalupe.

Although some of you have been acutely aware of the RV issue we have been addressing over the past several weeks, I recognize that some Directors may not be as familiar of the issue. We are preparing a more detailed summary of the events over the past several weeks to provide you with better context of this issue and will send that to you by end of day Monday, October 27. I am providing you with some preliminary context as you receive these letters and emails.

On September 26, a community of RV owners (approximately 20 RVs) set up on the Tamien Park and Ride Lot, unknown to and without consent of VTA. The relocation of the RVs to our Almaden Park and Ride followed. Last week, the Almaden site was cleared of the RVs, and five RVs went to the Amigos de Guadalupe site. More detailed information will be provided in the memo on Monday.

We understand the frustration being expressed by the community. Unfortunately, VTA was placed in a difficult position, and we appreciate the support and patience the various communities have given as we worked through the situation. Please call me with any questions.